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Clarion Hotel & Conference Centre 
36035 North Parallel Road, Abbotsford, B.C.  Tel: 604-870-1050   Fax: 604-870-1060 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Our Valued Clients 

FROM: Clarion Hotel Management and Associates 

SUBJECT: CLARION HOTEL CLOSURE 

Tuesday November 23, 2021 
 
The Clarion Hotel & Conference Centre has been heavily affected by the flooding and is 
currently undergoing restoration. At this time, the Clarion Hotel will be closed effective 
immediately for a period of around 6 weeks. It is our sincere hope that we will be back up 
and running January 1, 2022. 
 
For our conference centre clients, we are awaiting approval from local authorities to 
reopen potentially on Thursday December 2, 2022.   
 
For those needing immediate assistance: 
 
Upcoming Reservations & Groups 
 
Daniel Laverick – sales@clarionabbotsford.com  
 
Deanna Allercott – fom@clarionabbotsford.com 
 
Conference Centre Meetings and Events: 
 
Caitlin Dumond – catering@clarionabbotsford.com 
 
Katie Dieleman – events@clarionabbotsford.com 
 
 
We appreciate all the messages of support and looking forward to welcoming you back in 
the near future. 
 
Thank you. 
Clarion Hotel Management 

mailto:sales@clarionabbotsford.com
mailto:fom@clarionabbotsford.com
mailto:catering@clarionabbotsford.com
mailto:events@clarionabbotsford.com

